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Mr Scott Lawrence

Environment Manager

Transport for NSW — Northern Project Office
PO Box 576

Grafton, NSW, 2460

23/06/2021

Dear Scott

Coffs Harbour Bypass (SSI 7666)
Nomination of Environmental Representative and alternate Environmental Representative

| refer to your nominations on 22 June 2021 of Mr Simon Wiliams for the role of Environmental
Representative (ER) in accordance with Condition A22, and Mr Duncan Thomson for the role of alternate
ER in accordance with Condition A24, of the Coffs Harbour Bypass (SSI 7666) project approval.

I note you have provided evidence to demonstrate both Mr Williams and Mr Thomson
e are suitably qualified and experienced;
hold current memberships to professional bodies;
were not involved in the preparation of the documents listed in Condition A1;
are independent from the design and construction of the project; and
meet the requirements set out in the Environmental Representative Protocol (DPIE, 2018).

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the appointments of Mr Simon Williams as ER, and Mr
Duncan Thomson as alternate ER, for the Coffs Harbour Bypass project, pursuant to Conditions A22 and
A24 of SSI| 7666.

Please ensure Mr Williams and Mr Thomson are aware of their obligations and functions under the
approval, and that you provide them with the information required to undertake their roles in a timely and
complete manner.
If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Amy Porter on amy.porter@planning.nsw.gov.au.
Yours sincerely

WM"\
Jake Shackleton

Director — Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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